Kime, Traci

From: O'Sullivan, Kevin

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 10:59 AM

To: Kime, Traci

Cc: Struckmeyer, Richard

Subject: Assignment: amendment to include Na-22 in the testing library for license 4-32675-02E
Attachments: request-amend-Na-22.doc

Traci - this is to assign Rich Struckmeyer the request for license amendment submitted by Bill Yelon
in the e-mail below and the attached file. Please enter this e-mail and the attachment into ADAMS
and enter in LTS as a licensing action separate from the action underway for the same license
under MCTL number 577365. 1 will place a copy of this e-mail on your chair. Thank you. Kevin
O'Sullivan

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Yelon, William B. [mailto:yelonw@mst.edu]

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 2:04 PM

To: Struckmeyer, Richard; O'Sullivan, Kevin

Subject: request for amnedment to include Na-22 in the testing library for license 4-32675-02E

Dear Mr Struckmeygr and O'Sullivan,

Attached is my request to include Na-22 in my testing fiﬁrary, based on the information Mr.
Struckmeyer Jorovicfeﬂf, leading me to the alternative release concentration  from 10CFR-20,
appendix B. With this info, the request becomes quite simple and Stmi_qﬁg[orwarp[

I very much appreciate your guizfance in this.

Bill Yelon




